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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

————— ﬂ
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 11:46 AM
To: 'Jeannie Cheng’
Ce: SUR: ‘Tracy Tan'; 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’
Subject: RE: PRS IRO GBJ1488T | OI : YM7463L | DOA: 22/04/2019] ERGO REF:
CDMFG19000803/5L/c
Attachments: GBJ 14B8T PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Jeannie,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBJ 1488T
Date of survey: 13/5/2019
Number of days : 6 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 2:10 PM

To: 'Jeannie Cheng' <jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; ‘Tracy Tan' <tracy.tan@ergo.com.sg>; 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'
<Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS IRO GBJ1488T | Ol : YM7463L | DOA: 22/04/2019| ERGO REF: CDMFG19000803/5L/jc

Dear leannie,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



_From: Jeannie Cheng [mailto:jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 1:42 PM
To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Tracy Tan <tracy.tan@ergo.com.sg>; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.)
<Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg=

Subject: FW: PRS IRO GBJ1488T | Ol : YM7463L | DOA: 22/04/2019| ERGO REF: CDMFG19000803/5L/jc
Hi LKK,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company (Mr Marcus Chua) to be the “Single Joint
Expert”.

please conduct this survey request on without prejudice basis and try to finalize with the repairer on the repairs. Their
client's vehicle can be surveyed at the location as stated in the email below.
(Note: No repair estimate was provided to us)

Attached are the necessary documents for your further actions.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.
(Please assist to quote our ref as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports / Survey Reports.)

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Jeannie Cheng
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038885

DID.. +65 60829 9195 x 184

jeannie.cheng@ergo. com.5q

ERGO

ERGO Iz one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurcpe. Worldwide ERGO is represented in more than 30 countnes and concentrates on
Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the warkd's leading risk carners

WY 8100, COM, 5]

|[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The informalion contained in this email communication is confidential. ¥ou should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, acl in retlance on or
commercialize the information if vou are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this emall communication, please notify the sender by
replying to the email and destroy any elecironic or paper copy of this message. |
|Aury views expressed in {his email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. dees not represent. warrant or guaranise that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. Mo part may be reproduced by amy process of for any purpose
withaut prior written parmission.

Disclaimar This message and its attachments are conficental. intended anly for the named addressee and may be privileged. IF you are not the inended recpient, yau

should mot disciose. distribule, copy or use this communicaton I youw are not ihe intended recipient please notify the sender by retern email and dedate Inis message By




apening any Stachmant o this message. you agres 1o acoepl the rigk that il may contain a vinis o damaging code, and you agiee ihat ERGO nsurance Pie Lid will not be
lizble for any kiss or damage thereby caused

From: Jeannie Cheng

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 1:37 PM

To: 'bonnie kwok'

Cc: Tracy Tan; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Subject: RE: PRS IRO GB]1488T | OI : YM7463L | DOA: 22/04/2019| ERGO REF: ¥YM7463L/5L/ic

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We will assign the selected surveyor and they will liaise with the workshop directly.

Warmest Regards,
Jeannie Cheng
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

& Temasek Baulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038935

DID.; +55 6B29 9199 x 184

jgannie cheng@ergs. com 59

ERGO

ERGC) is one of the majar insurance groups :n Germany and Eurcpe. Wor idwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrales on
Europe and Asia, ERGO & part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading nsk carmers

W EIG0.COM. S0

Disclaimer This message and its attachmaenis are confidential, intended only far {he named addresses and may be prvileged If you are not the intended racipient, you
shauld not disclose, distribute. copy or use his communication, If you are nol the intended recipient, phease notify the sender by return @mail and deiete this message By
opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accapl e ek that it may contain a virus of damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insuramnce Phe Lid. will nod be
ligble for any loss of damage ihereby caused.

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 12:18 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: Jeannie Cheng; Tracy Tan; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Subject: Re: PRS IRO GB]1488T | OI : YM7463L | DOA: 22/04/2019| ERGO REF: YM7463L/5L/jc

Dear Sirs,

Our client is prepared to agree to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE) subject to Mr. Marcus Chua
being appointed as the surveyor,

Please let us have his report in due course.

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Siang Hui Motor Works at 6744 4605 to make the necessary
arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors



101A Upper Cross Street
#08B-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 8536 2279

email ; litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from9amto 6
pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender, You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message
for computer viruses and other defects, Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer
viruses and/or other defects.

On Mon, 13 May 2019 at 10:45, ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
wrote:

Dear Sir,

We acknowledged receipt of your email for the PRS request as below.

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016”, do select an assessor from
the list below.

1 AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2 FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 VAC Vicom Ltd

9 AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

« Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy
« Your request for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy



Kindly let us have your reply on the selection of the surveyor.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Jeannie Cheng

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasak Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DI, +65 6829 9199 194

jeannie chengiargo com.sg

ERGO

W BTQ0. COMm. 59

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Garmany and Europe. Woridwide, ERGO is reprasented in more than 30 countries and concentrates on
Europe and Asig. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), cne of the world's lzading risk cariers

in}l !

Disclasmer: This message and (6 aachments ara confidenhal, intended only Tor the named addresaee, and may be privileged. If you am nat the intendad recipiant, you
should not discipse. distribute, copy oF use this communicalion If you are not the intended reciplent, please natify the sender by return email and delete is meszage By
ppening any atiachment to this message. you sgree to accepl (e risk that it may contain  virus af damaging code, and you agree that ERGC Insurance Ple Lid, will not be
fiabie for any loss or damage thoreby caused



From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]
- Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:05 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: YM 7463 L; SiangHui's Vehicle: GBJ 1488 T; Accident Involving
GBJ 1488 T & YM 7463 L on 22 April 2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

\We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. GBJ 1488 T at M/s Siang Hui Motor Warks,
Block 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-338 Singapore 408700.

Regards,

5T

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101 A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 65362279

email : litigation/@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9
am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --



This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out

your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any
loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

i AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: WWW.avg.com




!’ "[l’/ Auto

- - Cansultanis

TN Pt Ll Company Reglatration Mo 199607 198R

A1 UBLAVE 1, #0225 PAYA LUBLINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (U651 62563561 FAX @ (0631 62564315
Your Ref: CDMFG19000803/5L/jc

Our Ref: CS/EGI19008511/Uvd3 Date: 16/5/2019

The Motor Claims Department

M/s: ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear SirfMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.GBJ 1488T

We thank you for your instruction on

13/5/2019

Without Prejudice

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

13/5/2019 at the premises of M/s

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check” Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser

SIANG TOR WORKS

: 559,056.63
: 555,548.09
: 5%
: 5%
: 5%
. 5%

rear




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 1:42 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc; sur@lkkauto.com; Tracy Tan; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Subject: FW: PRS IRO GBJ1488T | Ol : YM7463L | DOA: 22/04/2019| ERGO REF:
COMFG19000803/5L/jc

Attachments: YM7463L OLPDF; GBJ1488T TP.PDF

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

Please conduct this survey request on without prejudice basis and try to finalize with the repairer on the repairs.
Their client's vehicle can be surveyed at the location as stated in the email below.
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

Thank you,

Warmest Regards,
Jeannie Cheng
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltc,

& Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 68299199 x 194

jgannie chengy Com.sg

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia ERGO s part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers

WWW IO COM. 54

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER
[

iThe information contained in this email communication is confidential, You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
|commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
irﬂplyinq to the email and desfroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

|Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee
|that the integrity of this communication has beaen mainfained or that the communication is free of errars, virus or interference.

|ERGO Insurance Pte, Lid. assens copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. Mo part may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpose without prior writlen permission.




[Mhectaimer: This message and ifs attachmeants are confidential, intended only for 1he named addressee. and may be prvieged If you are not the infended recipient you
ahauid fol disclose. distribute, copy or usa this commurmcatics, If you ang not e infanded recipiant, pléase notfy the sender by raturm emad and delele This Mg age
By .opening &ny atlachmaent ta this message, you agree io aceapt the risk that it may contain a vires of damaging code, and you agree thal ERGO Insurance Pre Lid will
nof be liable for any loss or damaage thereby caused

From: Jeannie Cheng

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 1:37 PM

To: 'bonnie kwok'

Ce: Tracy Tan; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Subject: RE: PRS IRO GBJ1488T | OI : YM7463L | DOA: 22/04/2019| ERGO REF: YM7463L/5L/ic

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We will assign the selected surveyor and they will liaise with the workshop directly.

Warmest Regards.

Jeannie Cheng
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd,

5 Temazek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038585

DID: +856E29 9194 x 194

j[gannia cheng@ergo com s

— ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurcpe. Werldwide, ERGO is represented in maore than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGOD is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carners

in}l £

Disclaimer: Thes message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the hamed addresseée and may be privileged, If you are net the infended recipient, yau
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipien please notfy the sender by return email and delete this message
By opening any attachment Lo this message, you agree to accepl the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code and you agree that ERGD nsurance Pra Lid will
not be lkeble foe any 665 o damage thereby caused

From: bonnie kwok ilto:litigation nni

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 12:18 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd, (Claims Department)

Cc: Jeannie Cheng; Tracy Tan; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Subject: Re: PRS IRO GBJ1488T | OI : YM7463L | DOA: 22/04/2019| ERGO REF: YM7463L/SL/ic

Dear Sirs,

Qur client is prepared to agree to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE) subject to Mr. Marcus
Chua being appointed as the surveyor.

Please let us have his report in due course,

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

FAX: 6536 2279
email ; litigation@bonniekwok. com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am
to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on
this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused
by computer viruses andf/or other defects.

On Mon, 13 May 2019 at 10:45, ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
WIote:

Dear Sir,

We acknowledged receipt of your email for the PRS request as below.

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016”, do select an assessor
from the list below.

1 AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
p FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 VAC Vicom Ltd

9 AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

« Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a
copy
+ Your request for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy

Kindly let us have your reply on the selection of the surveyor,



Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Jeannie Cheng

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

§ Tamasek Boulevard, #04-0t Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 0385985
0D, +65 68259 9199 x 194

nne.ch i om. s

ERGO

WY B0 COIT 2

ERGCO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe Worldwide, ERGO is representad in more than 30 countries and
concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk cariers

Disclaimer This message ana s attachments are confidential, intended anly for the named addressees. and may te priviieged If you are not the intended recigment
yau should nol disclose, distnbule, copy or Use this communicaton. i you are nal the intended recipient, please natify the sender by retum amail and delele (his
messags By opening any altachmant to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damageng code. and you agres that ERGO Insuranca
Pte Ltd will not be liahle for any inss or damage thereby caonsed

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:05 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: YM 7463 L; SiangHui's Vehicle; GB) 1488 T; Accident
Involving GBJ 1488 T & YM 7463 L on 22 April 2019

Dear Sirs,



We refer to the above matter.

\We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. GBJ 1488 T at M/s Siang Hui Motor
Works, Block 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-338 Singapore 408700,

Regards,

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigationf@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.



KA RLSE264 J Wan Fook Sing Mator Warkshop - Dot
ENTRY DATE & TIME: Q2052019 08:41
SLUHMTTED BY: Morgaret Les

Your NCD will be affectad due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 02/05/2019 08:54

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTIGE

1, Ftease repon comectly the detslts of the socldent W spees up the clalms process
% Thig Form mus) be completed by the Palicyhalder andios tha Authorsed Driver.

3 Indormation provided must be as tuiRful and accuraie #s possisie. Any wiiLl MYereprasentalion of wiholding of meterlel facts may pllow insurance comrpanios 1o

repudiate polley liabity.

4 Tha issus and scceptance of this Form by insurance companiss is not an admission of policy ety on the pan of ihe Insurance companias
5. Ary falso ropening may bo roforred to the Pollce for investigaticn.

&, This rapon wil bo Tarwandod by th ksurars of ho GlA Rocords Management Centre estabished by the Beneral Insurance Associzbon af Eingepare (GiA]) for
arcriving and that capies of this rapart will, tar & fan, be made available upan application by interestad paries.
7. By tho [adasment of ihis ragart i the insuners, you heraby cansant ta the archiving of Ihis repet 2t the cantra end to copies of tha repon being made avallable

aloresaid.

Data Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Aceident
Counliry/Stale of Loss

Yenicle Reaistration Mumber
nsured/Policyholder
MName Cf Registared Cwnar
Co Rag Mo

Email Addreas

02/05/20719 09:43

22/04/2019 10:10

TPE BEFORE LOYANG EXIT - SLE
SINGAPORE

GBJ1486T

NATIONAL CAR RENTALS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

196100157E
JAMES CHUAGAVIS . COM.SG

Moblie- Phone-No
Alternative Phane Mo
Vehlcle Particulars
Manufaclurar

Medel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
firme of accidant

Are you claiming under yaur owr insurance policy
far repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion 1o be laken

YVahicle Category
" 'nsurance Company
“Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palley

Palicy Mumber

Cover Mote Numzer

Driver

MName of I;:Imar

Paszsport No/FiN

Date Of Birth

Crocupation

Date Of Driving Pass

riving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

OFFICE-83051995

TOYOTA
HIACE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUG INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

5092957371-02

ROFQ

GEB26184N

22/02/1989

OUTDOGR

31/03/2018

AYEARS AND Q MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-87678502

HOEMAIL
Page 1 of 13



Siang Hu

Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KETCH pI

LMPORTANT NovICE

1. Pleatq report gorrmesly the datails of the seeident 1o speed up the clalma procoss,
2. This Foem must be 1 ars thari i -

3 Infermetion provided mlrmusmﬂﬂwim witful misreprasentatiag or withhalding of matera;
facts may allow insurence companies o repudiche polley fighifiy, "

8. The lssue and accaptaney efthis Form by Insurance <ompanies Tz not an admission of paticy Inbilfty o the part of the insurance

-8, fatee 1 .- & tha Pr 1 Heg.

G. The report witl be fcm-:t\dndbyll'elrl:urtu afthe GiA Records Management Contra established by the Goenero| Insurenes
Assoclation of Singapore (18] far archiving and thot caples of this report wii| Torafee be made ovaifable upan application by
Interasted parties,

7. By the Inﬂ'i:m:nruﬂhr: faport o the lnsurars, yay feteby consant tg the archlving of this Fepertat the contra and 1o copies of
i roport belng mada mlr-{ure aforecald, - i " x d

B Consent under the Parsonal gty Protsctlon Act {FDPA)
fundarstang, Sckapwiodpa, apree ond mn'sgnnh:':: L
{a} My Insurar, my workshep and the Generai Insurance Asspelstion of Singapere [*GIA%) may/are permittad v callast, yin,

Manelar};ﬁ.ulmn:y e Singmpera and any refﬂmhmrnmﬂnhgmq&'i wtharity [such az thp palize), for the Furpase(s)

of: i . [

] Pr.nmsc'na. J'annifrnu 2ndfer dealing with iy claleme Ineluding thesettiomant af the clalms ond any necoszary
Invastioations relatlng to the elaime ) *i

li] Invastizating 1he dzcident and/far my clalms:

{iiik corrying out andfor dealing with my lnstrustions o TRIPONGING 10 20y enqulries by me;

Hv};ﬁnﬂnl'ﬂer?m my elelms including the malling orn:urmmdeneq statements, lnvafces, reporis or notices 1y me,
wihich ceuld rnu-urrnﬁls:lupam of c2rmin pereonal dats ahnwmumurlneuhut delivery of tha =ama as wall as an the

(v} eamplying with applicakln low In adminlstaring, precessing, hondfing andfor desling with my :fal'rm.tnﬂl'mﬂl-;ﬂy the
“Purpoazes?)

(&) 3l insurers) whe Fave Insured vahicle(z) invojued tn this aeident ang the Inzurers” [avapare figw fiems, moyfare pormittad
1o colfact, use, disclase andfor pracess my Farzenal informatian farene of more afthe abovs Purposes: and

e my Personal infarmaten may/ean be diseloged By any of the Insurars ancfor G1A o their thing Party sarvice providers ar
apents(ineluding thay lavarzfiaw frms), which may bo slted agtside of Slngamare, forone or mora of tha above Putposas,

“1d) my Parsonal infermation will alsg e coltected and used {o complia clalms history fartha purpess affravd dotection,
Invastiration and Mmanzgement n present and il futyom clalms, : o

(e} the Information sa callseted Under {4) above may he shared / disclas pef:

(1} toall insurers #reifor any sthar thirg parties that nagiet [ evaluating, in'-u'rl,r,,-lfng, :wurélh'ngnrmnuhﬂmud,
regulatars, law enfarcament ang Gevernment ngenelas os Fexanably required forthe Pumpnses skated, o

(M} far camptying wi requlrements under any reulations, liws or coyre orders,

Polyarders sipratore Briver's Signatore : Reporing Centra Porsonnel’s Sgnarars

* Date & Yimp: {If efrtvver 12 ot the pellerholder) Mames .
[ ﬂitl:ﬂl'nmt.‘ : Y NmERI Mo

GlARrE .ﬁm:m"ﬁrl‘n‘.m_\‘i . I o ,I N &

Foago daf 13



514120149

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFIMMFE Rehata Frmnirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

WVehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
0157E

GBJ1488T

No

14 May 2019
TOYOTA

HIACE VAN TURBOQ 5DR MT
White

2018

1KD2834431
JTFHTO2P200246866
$28,136.00

22 Jan 2019

22 Jan 2019

0

$1,407.00

Mo

$0.00

21 Jan 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$27,001.00
$26,151.00
$26,151.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2019

OK

NTEEVILIA.QOV.SO/ITRMNI actonenguireHeparesyr-u Dhicoeroreueraginpul fE UM | PN _ILSEUSGULT | |
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I V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bdis W 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
g TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI19008511/Uvd3s2
e 3T SINTEC TonER T
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date . 22-05-2019
SINGAPORE 038983
Code. EGI
: | Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥M T483L Veh. Inspected GBJ 14887
Policy No. Coverage (3$) 0.00
Claim No. CDMFG19000803/50c Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JEAMMIE CHEANG Assign Date 13/05/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE TURBO (M) c.Cc 2082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. JTFHT02P200246866 Colour WHITE
Odometer 13708 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOCD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/04/2019 Inspection Date 13/05/2019
Survey held at  SIANG HUIMOTOR WORKS
BLK 3006 UBI ROAD 1
#01-338
SINGAPORE 408700
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




|

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BAedl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBEJ 1488T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | SLe lgll ISJl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID BADLY DENTED 1,578.11 1,578.11
1|BOOT LID INNER LOCK DENTED / JAMMED 285.70 285.70
1|BOOT LID CENTRE GARNISH SCRATCHED / 195 88 195.88
CRACKED
1|BOOT LID LOGO NECESSARY 79.60 79.60
1|BOOT LID "HIACE" STICKER NEGESSARY 55.80 55.80
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 528.40 528.40
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER @ $42 50 NOT NECESSARY 85.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER TOP GARNISH @ $48.50 BENT 97.00 g7.00
2|TAIL LAMP @ $258.10 CRACKED 516.20 516.20
1|EMD PANEL (QUTER) BADLY DENTED 458.40 458 40
1{END PANEL (INNER) TO REPAIR SEE 994.80 ¥
LABOUR
1|SET REVERSE CAMERA SERVICEABLE 1,347.70 .
1|BOOT LID WISTRIP TWISTED 23570 235.70
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,291.66 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT : -1,007.70
5,166.63 3,023.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 200.00 200.00
1|REAR NO. PLATE (SN) SCRATCHED 35.00 15.00
1|"70" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 10.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
300.00 265.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR AND CHECK 180.00 50.00
WIRING AND REFIT CAMERA.
TO REMOVE, REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 180.00 110.00
TO REPAIR REAR EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
TO SPRAY PAINTING. 1,350.00 1,100.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI19008511/Uvd3s2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L; ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Req. No. 189-9607198-R Page No.22 of 2
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, STRAIGHTEN & RE-ALIGN 1,800.00 1,000.00
ALL DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
END PANEL (INNER)
3,580.00 2.260.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,056.63 5,548.09
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I | E,EI-B.HBI
Report Ref No. CS/EGI19008511/Uvd3s2
CHUA KANG SENG

Licensad Appralsar

DMSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and benefit of the Clent named on the front pags of this Repart,




